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FRANCISCA SANCHEZ

From: Segell, Kerri, NMHED [Kerri.Segell@state.nm.us] Sent: Wed 10/12/2011 11:41 AM
To: CYNTHIA NAVA SUPERINTENDENT

Cc: Evillareal@gisd. k12.nm.us; FRANCISCA SANCHEZ

Subject: GEAR UP Award - corrected

Attachments: ] 61D award Letter FY12.doc(108K8) ] Gadsden.doc(108KB)
Dear Superintendent Nava,

In reviewing our financial records and award letters to the Gadsden Independent School District we have discovered an error has
been made. Your original award letter from August should have indicated the amount of your total award as $264,000, not
$260,000. The error being made in the District Coordinator’s salary and benefits. We have updated the original award letter and
also updated the corresponding award letter sent today notifying the district of additional monies. In addition to the new total
award amount, the district also has approval to invoice GEAR UP the outstanding encumbrances of $19, 063 from FY 11.

We are sorry for the error and hope that this does not result in too many problems for your finance office. Please let me know if you
have questions.

Sincerely,

Kerri Segeli

Executive Assistant

GEAR UP New Mexico

New Mexico Higher Education Department
2048 Galisteo Rd.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.476.8425

kerri.segell@state.nm.us

hitp://webmail.gisd k12.nm -us/exchange/FSANCHEZ/Inbox/GEAR%20UPY%20Award%2...  12/2/2011
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